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the Federal Advisory Committee Act
(Pub. L. 92-463).

DATE, TIME, AND ADDRESS: Tuesday, June
3, 1997, 5:15 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.,
Innerwest Priority Board conference
room, 1024 West Third Street, Dayton,
Ohio 45407.

This business meeting will be open to
the public. Space and facilities to
accommodate members of the public are
limited and persons accommodated on
a first-come, first-served basis. The
Chairman will permit attendees to
address the Commission, but may
restrict the length of presentations. An
agenda will be available from the
Superintendent, Dayton Aviation, 1
week prior to the meeting.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
William Gibson, Superintendent,
Dayton Aviation, National Park Service,
P.O. Box 9280, Wright Brothers Station,
Dayton, Ohio 45409, or telephone 513—
225-7705.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Dayton Aviation Heritage Commission
was established by Public Law 102-419,
October 16, 1992.

Dated: May 13, 1997.
William W. Schenk,
Field Director, Midwest Field Area.
[FR Doc. 97-13766 Filed 5-23-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-70-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
National Park Service

Keweenaw National Historical Park
Advisory Commission; Notice of
Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces an
upcoming meeting of the Keweenaw
National Historical Park Advisory
Commission. Notice of this meeting is
required under the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—-463).

DATES: Tuesday, June 3, 1997; 8:30 a.m.
until 4:30 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Keweenaw National
Historical Park Headquarters, 100 Red
Jacket Road (second floor), Calumet,
Michigan 49913-0471. This meeting is
open to the public. We will begin with
the Chairman’s welcome; minutes of the
previous meeting; update on the general
management plan; update on park
activities; old business; new business;
next meeting date; adjournment.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Superintendent, Keweenaw National
Historical Park, P.O. Box 471, Calumet,

Michigan 49913-0471, or telephone
906-337-3168.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Keweenaw National Historical Park was
established by Public Law 102-543 on
October 27, 1992.

Dated: May 13, 1997.
William W. Schenk,
Field Director, Midwest Field Area.
[FR Doc. 97-13767 Filed 5-23-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-70-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
National Park Service

Agenda for the June 11, 1997 Public
Meeting for the Advisory Commission
for the San Francisco Maritime
National Historical Park; Public
Meeting Fort Mason Center, Building F
10:00 AM-12:15 PM

10:00 AM
Welcome—Neil Chaitin, Chairman
Opening Remarks—Neil Chaitin,
Chairman William G. Thomas,
Superintendent
Approval of Minutes—February 12,
1997 meeting
10:15 AM
Update—Programmatic Agreement
between the Park, the State Historic
Preservation Officer, and the
Advisory Council on Historic
Preservation, regarding historical
compliance issues within the Draft
General Management of 1996.
Stephen Canright, Curator of
History
10:30 AM
Update—Haslett Warehouse, William
G. Thomas, Superintendent
10:40 AM
Update—General Management Plan,
William G. Thomas
10:50 AM
Status—Space needs, 2nd floor
building E, William G. Thomas
11:00 AM
Status—Ship Preservation Update,
Wayne Boykin and Staff
11:45 AM
WAPAMA—Status of Alarm System
Marc Hayman, Chief IRM
11:55 AM
Public comments and questions
12:15 PM
Agenda items/Date for next meeting
William G. Thomas,
Superintendent.
[FR Doc. 97-13765 Filed 5-23-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-70-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Investigations Nos. 731-TA-757-759
(Final); Collated Roofing Nails From
China, Korea, and Taiwan

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Scheduling of the final phase of
antidumping investigations.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice of the scheduling of the final
phase of antidumping investigations
Nos. 731-TA-757-759 (Final) under
section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act) to
determine whether an industry in the
United States is materially injured or
threatened with material injury, or the
establishment of an industry in the
United States is materially retarded, by
reason of less-than-fair-value imports
from China, Korea, and Taiwan of
collated roofing nails,! provided for in
subheading 7317.00.55 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States.

For further information concerning
the conduct of this phase of the
investigations, hearing procedures, and
rules of general application, consult the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207), as
amended by 61 FR 37818, July 22, 1996.
EFFECTIVE DATE: May 9, 1997.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Fred
Ruggles (202-205-3187), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov or ftp://ftp.usitc.gov).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background

The final phase of these investigations
is being scheduled as a result of

1 For purposes of these investigations, Commerce
has defined the subject merchandise as “‘collated
roofing nails made of steel, having a length of 1316
inch to 11346 inches (or 20.64 to 46.04 millimeters),
a head diameter of 0.330 inch to 0.415 inch (or 8.38
to 10.54 millimeters), and a shank diameter of 0.100
inch to 0.125 inch (or 2.54 to 3.18 millimeters),
whether or not galvanized, that are collated with
two wires.”
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affirmative preliminary determinations
by the Department of Commerce that
imports of collated roofing nails from
China, Korea, and Taiwan are being sold
in the United States at less than fair
value within the meaning of section 733
of the Act (19 U.S.C. §1673b). The
investigations were requested in a
petition filed on November 26, 1996, by
the Paslode Division of Illinois Tool
Works Inc., Vernon Hills, IL.

Participation in the Investigations and
Public Service List

Persons, including industrial users of
the subject merchandise and, if the
merchandise is sold at the retail level,
representative consumer organizations,
wishing to participate in the final phase
of these investigations as parties must
file an entry of appearance with the
Secretary to the Commission, as
provided in section 201.11 of the
Commission’s rules, no later than 21
days prior to the hearing date specified
in this notice. A party that filed a notice
of appearance during the preliminary
phase of the investigations need not file
an additional notice of appearance
during this final phase. The Secretary
will maintain a public service list
containing the names and addresses of
all persons, or their representatives,
who are parties to the investigations.

Limited Disclosure of Business
Proprietary Information (BPI) Under an
Administrative Protective Order (APO)
and BPI Service List

Pursuant to section 207.7(a) of the
Commission’s rules, the Secretary will
make BPI gathered in the final phase of
these investigations available to
authorized applicants under the APO
issued in the investigations, provided
that the application is made no later
than 21 days prior to the hearing date
specified in this notice. Authorized
applicants must represent interested
parties, as defined by 19 U.S.C. 1677(9),
who are parties to the investigations. A
party granted access to BPI in the
preliminary phase of the investigations
need not reapply for such access. A
separate service list will be maintained
by the Secretary for those parties
authorized to receive BPI under the
APO.

Staff Report

The prehearing staff report in the final
phase of these investigations will be
placed in the nonpublic record on
September 17, 1997, and a public
version will be issued thereafter,
pursuant to section 207.22 of the
Commission’s rules.

Hearing

The Commission will hold a hearing
in connection with the final phase of
these investigations beginning at 9:30
a.m. on September 30, 1997, at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building. Requests to appear at the
hearing should be filed in writing with
the Secretary to the Commission on or
before September 23, 1997. A nonparty
who has testimony that may aid the
Commission’s deliberations may request
permission to present a short statement
at the hearing. All parties and
nonparties desiring to appear at the
hearing and make oral presentations
should attend a prehearing conference
to be held at 9:30 a.m. on September 25,
1997, at the U.S. International Trade
Commission Building. Oral testimony
and written materials to be submitted at
the public hearing are governed by
sections 201.6(b)(2), 201.13(f), and
207.24 of the Commission’s rules.
Parties must submit any request to
present a portion of their hearing
testimony in camera no later than 7
days prior to the date of the hearing.

Written Submissions

Each party who is an interested party
shall submit a prehearing brief to the
Commission. Prehearing briefs must
conform with the provisions of section
207.23 of the Commission’s rules; the
deadline for filing is September 24,
1997. Parties may also file written
testimony in connection with their
presentation at the hearing, as provided
in section 207.24 of the Commission’s
rules, and posthearing briefs, which
must conform with the provisions of
section 207.25 of the Commission’s
rules. The deadline for filing
posthearing briefs is October 8, 1997;
witness testimony must be filed no later
than three days before the hearing. In
addition, any person who has not
entered an appearance as a party to the
investigations may submit a written
statement of information pertinent to
the subject of the investigations on or
before October 8, 1997. On October 27,
1997, the Commission will make
available to parties all information on
which they have not had an opportunity
to comment. Parties may submit final
comments on this information on or
before October 29, 1997, but such final
comments must not contain new factual
information and must otherwise comply
with section 207.30 of the Commission’s
rules. All written submissions must
conform with the provisions of section
201.8 of the Commission’s rules; any
submissions that contain BPI must also
conform with the requirements of

sections 201.6, 207.3, and 207.7 of the
Commission’s rules.

In accordance with sections 201.16(c)
and 207.3 of the Commission’s rules,
each document filed by a party to the
investigations must be served on all
other parties to the investigations (as
identified by either the public or BPI
service list), and a certificate of service
must be timely filed. The Secretary will
not accept a document for filing without
a certificate of service.

Authority: These investigations are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules.

Issued: May 20, 1997.
By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 97-13783 Filed 5-23-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA—398]

In the Matter of Certain Multiple
Implement, Multi-Function Pocket
Knives and Related Packaging and
Promotional Materials; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed on March 13, 1997,
under section 337 of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on
behalf of Swiss Army Brands, Inc. and
Swiss Army Brand Ltd., One Research
Drive, Shelton, Connecticut 06484 and
Precise Imports Corporation (d/b/a
Precise International), 15 Corporate
Drive, Orangeburg, New York 10962—
2625. Supplements to the Complaint
were filed on March 21, 1997, March 27,
1997, and April 29, 1997, and
amendments were filed on March 28,
1997 and May 8, 1997. The Complaint,
as amended and supplemented, alleges
a violation of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain multiple implement, multi-
function pocket knives and related
packaging and promotional materials by
reason of (a) infringement of common
law trademarks in the words ““Swiss
Army’’ and in a cross-and-shield design,
(b) infringement of U.S. Trademark
Registration Nos. 1,734,665, 1,715,093,
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